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Alameda County

Environmental Health

September 4, 2009

Mr. Rod Smith

Oro Loma Sanitary District
2600 Grant Avenue

San Lorenzo, California 94580

Aaron Costa
Project Manager
Marketing Business Unit

Subject: Former Chevron Service Station No. 9-0260

21995 Foothill Boulevard
Hayward, CA
Permit No. 007-03

Dear Mr. Smith:

Chevron Environmental
Management Company
6111 Bollinger Canyon Road
San Ramon, CA 94583

Tel (925) 543-2961

Fax (925) 543-2324
acosta@chevron.com

During the current reporting period, the groundwater treatment and extraction system at the site
referenced above operated in compliance with the conditions specified in the Oro Loma Sanitary District

Wastewater Discharge Permit No. 007-03.

| certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments are prepared under my direction or
supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gathered
and evaluated the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who managed
the system, or the persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is,
to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete.

Sincerely,

Qe o,

Aaron Costa
Project Manager
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September 4, 2009 Reference No. 311915

Mr. Rod Smith
Oro Loma Sanitary District
2600 Grant Avenue

_ San Lorenzo, California 94580

Re:  Monthly Discharge Report - August 2009
Former Chevron Service Station #9-0260
21995 Foothill Boulevard
Hayward, California
Permit No. 007-03

Dear Mr. Smith:

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) prepared this document on behalf of Chevron
Environmental Management Company (Chevron). This report was prepared in accordance
with the requirements of the wastewater discharge permit. During the current reporting
period, the remediation system at the subject site did not operate; therefore, no compliance
samples were collected.

SELF-MONITORING REPORT - AUGUST 2009

REPORTING PERIOD ACTIVITIES

e On July 22, 2009, CRA manually shutdown the groundwater extraction system to assess
rebound.

REPORTING PERIOD DATA SUMMARY (7/22/09 TO 8/31/09)

Compliance Sampling Frequency Monthly

Initial Totalizer Reading 1,066,800 gallons
Final Totalizer Reading 1,066,800 gallons
Discharged Volume 0 gallons

Average Discharge Flow Rate 0 gallons per minute
Maximum Discharge Flow Rate 0 gallons per minute
Discharge Violations or Exceedances None
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If you have any questions regarding the contents of this document, please call Jeff Schrupp at
(510) 420-3362 or Casey Sanders at (916) 889-8921.

Sincerely,

CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES

Ady//;”“é/

Casey Sanders

JS/doh/15

cc: Mr. Aaron Costa, Chevron Environmental Management Company
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